From: Matt Hederstrom

To: John Kennedy
Date: July 18, 2003

Subject:
FCC File #: 0258-EX-ST-2003

Message:

The referenced application should list the following four transmission antennas and data:
333.95MHz 300HAIN 10 W Peak ERP  Fixed-no radius of operation

108.35 MHz 6K00A9W 3 W Peak ERP  Fixed-no radius of operation

1090 MHz 6MOOMID 85 W Peak ERP  Fixed-no radius of operation

1030 MHz 6MOOMID 1700 W Peak ERP  Fixed-no radius of operation

The FCC has permission to amend the referenced application.

Thank you.



